
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
A public hearing for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be held on September 20, 2023 at 6:45 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 20, 2023 - 6:45 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Adjourn 

1 



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on September 20, 2023 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

September 20, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan reviewed the August billings in September 

b. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry will review the September billings in October 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 16, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the August 16, 2023 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/23, Revenue Report, 08/31/23, and Expense Report, 08/31/23 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/20/23 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 23-04: Budget and Appropriation - Action Required 

A Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to 

defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning 

July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. 

b. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required 

Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of Estimated Revenue by source for the Lisle Library 

District for FY 2023-24. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

August 16, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Joshua Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Lorna Turner - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:23 p.m.] 
Thomas Hummel - Public Comment resident/Lisle Park District Commissioner 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 
Mr. Hummel welcomed the new Board members. He congratulated the Library on its efficiencies including 
reducing its levy from 2017 through 2019 by 18% and keeping it flat in 2020, improving transparency by 
recording all of its Board and Committee meetings, and recent building renovation improvements. He clarified 
that he was speaking as an individual Lisle Park District Commissioner, not on behalf of the entire Park Board.  
Mr. Hummel stated that he thought that the Park District and Library District could create an 
intergovernmental agreement to create at park at the vacant Kingston Avenue property.  
 

3. Approve LLD Resolution 23-06: In Memoriam Resolution for Richard Flint - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Resolution 23-06. Trustee Martin seconded. 
 
Vice President Swistak read aloud Resolution 23-06. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Martin reviewed the July billings in August 
b. President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan will review the August billings in September 

 
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/23, Revenue Report, 07/31/23, and Expense Report, 07/31/23 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/16/23 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 

 
 

3 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak pointed out a scrivener’s error. It was noted by staff. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

6. Decennial Committee 
a. Introductions 

 
President Bartelli announced that the full Board, Director Weinstein, Assistant Director Savage, and 
Lisle resident Lorna Turner were present for the meeting. She stated that Lisle resident John McCabe 
could not be present. 
 

b. Compliance guidelines 
 
President Bartelli summarized the compliance guidelines. She stated that the Committee must have 
met for the first time before June 10, 2023. She stated that the Committee held its first meeting in 
May. She said that the Committee must meet at least three times total, prepare a written report with 
recommendations, and then file the report with the County no later than 18 months after the first 
Committee meeting. 
 

c. Draft report document - discussion 
 
Director Weinstein read a note provided by Mr. McCabe. She provided an overview of the draft 
report document. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak suggested adding the play area to the list under Core 
Programs or Services Offered by the LLD. Treasurer Larson suggested adding LiteZilla to the 
list. Director Weinstein mentioned adding the teen space to the list as well. Trustee Martin 
mentioned the license plate sticker renewal program. Vice President Swistak suggested 
adding the study rooms. Trustee Berry mentioned the outdoor seating area. Secretary 
Sullivan suggested adding reference services. 
 
Vice President Swistak suggested using ‘Lisle-Woodridge Fire District’ instead of ‘Lisle Fire 
District’ under Intergovernmental/System Partnerships. 
 
Secretary Sullivan suggested a correction to the third bullet point under Efficiency 
Implementations/Projects to say ‘meetings’ instead of ‘meeting.’ 
 
Treasurer Larson asked about the goals for all entities. Director Weinstein suggested that the 
intended outcome is to increase efficiencies while maintaining quality services. Trustee Berry 
suggested it might be a way to get districts talking about efficiencies and have it on record. 
Ms. Turner commented on the taxing system of Illinois compared to neighboring states. 

 
d. Public comment - None 
e. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Ms. Turner left the meeting at 7:23 p.m. 

 
 

4 



 

3 
 

7. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Mr. Rogers’ report to the Board. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Secretary Sullivan stated that the Committee had met to discuss and review the tentative 
B&A. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Treasurer Larson had nothing to report. 

 
9. Staff Reports 

 
Director Weinstein stated she met with Joe Viso, the Village’s Community Engagement Specialist, to discuss 
an upcoming community survey for the Village of Lisle. The survey will involve Village related activities and 
satisfaction. He asked that the Library help promote the survey which happens in September. 
 
Director Weinstein said a few words about former Trustee Richard Flint and expressed sympathies to his 
family and friends. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that Administration was accessing operational needs regarding technology. She 
commented that she and the IT Manager have discussed improvements to operations including better 
documentation and updating the technology report. Director Weinstein mentioned that this might involve 
some job responsibility changes and/or increased outsourcing services; all adjustments are within budget. 
 
She commented on her personal experience with the accessibility improvements made by the Library. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Library experienced a power outage last Saturday. She explained that 
ComEd had to evaluate and replace a damaged cable underground. Assistant Director Savage checked to 
make sure power was restored on Saturday and Sunday. Director Weinstein mentioned that there was a non-
emergency alert coming from the fire panel, which was resolved on Monday by the fire panel vendor. 
 
She commented that YS Outreach Librarians, Isolda and Emily, visited Lisle Elementary School’s Back to 
School Fair. They spoke to over 300 people about the Library’s September programs and digital resources for 
homework help. 
 
Director Weinstein announced that the keyless entry cards were ready for Board members and she passed 
them out. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about the self-check kiosks allowing one AV item to be 
checked out at a time. Director Weinstein stated that there was an issue. Assistant Director Savage 
commented that the issue is being investigated by Technical Services and Circulation Services. 
Secretary Sullivan discussed exiting the entrance doors during a fire. Director Weinstein explained 
that the entrance doors can be pushed out for emergencies. Secretary Sullivan asked about 
generators to keep IT services running during a power outage. Director Weinstein discussed the on-
premises Polaris server and suggested it could be moved to the cloud, but would be an expense for 
the next budget cycle. She stated that IT Staff would look into the expense of installing a generator 
for the server room. 

5 



 

4 
 

 
Assistant Director Savage stated he had several meetings over the course of the month. He mentioned that 
the event team met for the first time in a while. They discussed Fall Fest, which will take place on September 
22nd.  He commented that Pieper came out to complete outstanding lighting control work. Assistant Director 
Savage explained that a damaged tree on the south lot was removed due to the storms in late July. He 
mentioned that Metal Master came out to assess gutters, drainage issues, and leveling. He is waiting on a 
proposal. He mentioned that Chicago Metro Fire came out to assess the fire panel and determined that the 
backup batteries needed to be replaced due to age. He commented that Bear Landscaping mulched over the 
space that was dug up due to the damaged electrical cable. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Martin asked if the fire panel was replaced as part of the renovation. Director 
Weinstein stated that it was. Secretary Sullivan asked if Fall Fest was taking place on a Friday. 
Assistant Director Savage clarified that it was taking place on Friday, September 22nd from 5-7 pm. 

 
10. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 (B&A) - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Ordinance 23-04 a Tentative Budget and 
Appropriation of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses 
and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 
2024. Trustee Martin seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 
(B&A). 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to accept the Illinois Public Library Annual Report as statutorily 
required and to submit the IPLAR to the State Library as a condition of system membership. Trustee 
Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR). 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak suggested a correction to Treasurer Larson’s term. She 
stated that is should show the term ending May 2027 instead of May 2023. Trustee Berry 
asked about the minor square footage increase. Director Weinstein commented that the only 
square footage increases were at both entrance vestibules. 

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 
d. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

 
11. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) the discussion 
of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:57 p.m. 

6 



 

5 
 

 
The Board came back into Open Session at 8:13 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; February 21, 2023. 
Vice President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to destroy the following Executive Session recording more than 18 
months old; February 16, 2022. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

12. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Vice President Swistak stated she was at the Library last month during a tornado warning. She commented 
that Youth Services Director Ferrari kept constant communication with the Director and gave updates and 
made sure everyone was safe. Vice President Swistak mentioned it was nice to see how staff handled a 
weather event. She shared a positive experience she had with Adult Services Librarian Xavier, who helped her 
find a book she was looking for. She congratulated Katie McMahon on her promotion to Youth Services 
Assistant Director. 
 
Vice President Swistak thanked staff for taking care of the carpet stain on the lower level. She mentioned that 
she and her family have enjoyed using the individual study rooms. Vice President Swistak mentioned that 
she, Secretary Sullivan, and President Bartelli had taken part in Trustee training with in 2017 along with the 
Board at the time. She suggested that they have the training again as a refresher. Vice President Swistak 
commented that it was nice to see Director Weinstein back at work on a regular basis. 
 
Trustee Martin appreciated the work done by Director Weinstein and Assistant Director Savage on preparing 
the budget reports and the thorough analysis and explanation. 
 
Trustee Breihan reiterated comments on the preparation on the B&A and walkthrough. She thanked staff on 
keeping the Board updated on the power outage. Trustee Breihan complimented the Library newsletter and 
social media posts. 
 
Trustee Berry said she had information about environmental programming. Director Weinstein stated that 
information could be forwarded to her and that she’d forward to relevant staff. Trustee Berry passed along a 
thank you from a group of boys that were featured in an Instagram post. 
 
President Bartelli thanked staff for their work during emergencies such as the power outage. She asked about 
the repairs and responsibility. Director Weinstein stated that Assistant Director Savage confirmed it was 
ComEd’s expense.  
 

13. Adjourn 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

7 



 

6 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 20, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

08
/3

1/
23

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

4,
20

2,
10

4.
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
.6

0%
90

.6
1%

IM
R

F
20

3,
52

5.
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

76
%

4.
39

%

FI
C

A
23

2,
05

3.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4.

29
%

5.
00

%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
4,

63
7,

68
3.

17
85

.6
5%

10
0.

00
%

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
77

6,
55

1.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

.3
5%

0.
00

%

5,
41

4,
23

4.
66

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

3

9 



8/
31

/2
02

3

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
ET

11
.2
6

12
.5
6

23
.8
2

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st
 P
er
sh
in
g

1,
64

1.
38

6,
19

8.
00

7,
83

9.
38

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
2,
85

7.
27

2,
69

6.
08

5,
55

3.
35

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng
s

22
2.
16

22
2.
40

44
4.
56

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
10

9.
73

10
9.
78

21
9.
51

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
11

0.
02

11
0.
07

22
0.
09

IL
 F
un

ds
21

6.
70

23
8.
51

45
5.
21

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
10

.2
8

10
.6
1

20
.8
9

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
3.
06

4.
82

7.
88

TO
TA

LS
5,
18

1.
86

9,
60

2.
83

   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
,7
84

.6
9

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 O
nl
y

89
2.
95

   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
62

2.
22

   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
51

5.
17

   
   
   
   
   
 

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
N
o 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 R
ef
le
ct
ed

4,
28

8.
91

   
   
   
   
 

7,
98

0.
61

   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
,2
69

.5
2

   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
ls

5,
18

1.
86

   
   
   
   
 

9,
60

2.
83

   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,7
84

.6
9

   
   
   
   
 

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve
st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es
 a
nd

 S
al
es

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

39
4,
88

3.
78

   
   
   
  

39
4,
88

3.
78

In
ve
st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

29
8,
93

9.
08

   
   
   

(2
66

,1
43

.4
9)

   
   
   
 

32
,7
95

.5
9

TO
TA

LS
(2
98

,9
39

.0
8)

   
   
 

66
1,
02

7.
27

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

36
2,
08

8.
19

   
   
   
  

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE
RE

ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

10 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S

A
T 

FA
IR

 M
A

R
K

ET
 V

A
LU

E
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

3

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 o
n 

8/
31

/2
3

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$4
3,

13
3.

69
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 N
ow

 a
cc

t
1.

60
%

$2
,9

90
,0

29
.1

6
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

-p
et

ty
 c

as
h

$4
39

.5
1

   
U

S 
Ba

nk
$1

6,
64

6.
45

   
E 

co
m

m
er

ce
$5

6,
08

2.
53

$3
,1

06
,3

31
.3

4

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
09

,6
01

.1
7

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$3
,0

96
.3

1
   

  T
he

 Il
lin

oi
s 

Fu
nd

s
2.

40
%

$5
1,

87
1.

17
$2

64
,5

68
.6

5

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

er
sh

in
g

$2
60

,1
87

.7
9

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
ill

6/
22

/2
02

3
50

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

98
.7

03
0.

00
0.

00
49

3,
51

6.
25

   
 

$4
98

,5
35

.0
0

9/
21

/2
02

3
La

fa
ye

tte
 F

ed
 C

r U
n 

R
oc

kv
ille

8/
25

/2
02

3
14

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

99
.8

06
3.

30
3.

30
14

7,
74

9.
64

   
 

$1
47

,7
95

.7
6

9/
27

/2
02

3
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 N

ot
e

7/
12

/2
02

3
29

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

99
.4

98
2.

88
2.

88
29

8,
39

3.
08

   
 

$2
97

,3
83

.1
4

9/
30

/2
02

3
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 B

ill
8/

14
/2

02
3

12
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
98

.6
62

0.
00

0.
00

11
8,

39
3.

85
   

 
$1

18
,6

60
.8

0
11

/1
6/

20
23

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

72
2.

72
22

5,
32

5.
93

   
 

$2
35

,6
92

.4
8

2/
16

/2
02

4
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

7/
11

/2
01

8
21

8,
37

4.
39

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

21
8,

37
4.

39
   

 
$2

35
,0

79
.7

1
7/

11
/2

02
4

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
   

 
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
1/

15
/2

02
5

$1
,7

83
,1

46
.8

8

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
A

SS
ET

S
$5

,4
14

,2
34

.6
6

11 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

O
n

ly

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

7
0

-0
2

-4
4

8
1

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

$
1

,6
2

2
.2

2
$

2
,5

1
5

.1
7

$
2

2
,8

0
2

.8
8

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.5
8

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
1

,6
2

2
.2

2
2

,5
1

5
.1

7
2

2
,8

0
2

.8
8

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.5

8

7
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
7

-1
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 C

o
r

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-0
5

-4
6

8
0

-0
0

D
eb

t 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,6
2

2
.2

2
2

,5
1

5
.1

7
2

7
,8

0
2

.8
8

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

.1
4

12 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

1
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
C

o
rp

.
$

1
8

1
,1

5
8

.4
7

$
2

7
8

,2
6

5
.2

3
$

2
,3

2
7

,8
6

7
.3

3
$

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
6

.7
5

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

1
4

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

IM
R

F
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
,5

1
4

.0
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

1
5

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

F
IC

A
7

,6
0

1
.4

8
1

1
,6

7
6

.1
2

1
0

3
,4

9
6

.7
2

1
7

3
,3

0
5

.0
0

6
.7

4

T
O

T
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

1
8

8
,7

5
9

.9
5

2
8

9
,9

4
1

.3
5

2
,4

7
9

,8
7

8
.1

3
4

,2
9

7
,9

0
5

.0
0

6
.7

5

T
IF

 S
U

R
P

L
U

S
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
5

5
-0

0
T

IF
-S

u
rp

lu
s 

C
o

rp
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

IF
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

A
X

1
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
1

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

1
,4

4
6

.2
1

1
0

,4
1

6
.2

0
9

,9
4

9
.6

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.0
4

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
2

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

8
3

.4
6

6
0

1
.1

4
5

7
4

.2
2

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
8

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

6
3

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

1
3

.1
1

9
4

.4
5

9
0

.2
1

2
5

0
.0

0
3

7
.7

8

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 R

E
P

1
,5

4
2

.7
8

1
1

,1
1

1
.7

9
1

0
,6

1
4

.0
6

4
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
2

6
.6

2

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

2
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 C
o

rp
7

,1
7

9
.4

6
1

1
,0

4
9

.3
7

2
0

,7
0

5
.9

8
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

.5
7

4
0

-0
2

-4
4

7
5

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

 -
 I

M
R

F
3

6
6

.5
9

5
5

7
.4

4
1

,0
5

0
.0

9
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

7
.1

6
4

5
-0

2
-4

4
7

6
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 F
IC

A
4

3
4

.5
6

6
6

2
.7

1
1

,0
3

9
.0

4
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

4
.1

8

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
7

,9
8

0
.6

1
1

2
,2

6
9

.5
2

2
2

,7
9

5
.1

1
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

.2
9

U
N

R
E

A
L

IZ
E

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

S
S

 O
N

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
1

0
-0

2
-4

5
2

6
-0

0
U

n
re

al
iz

ed
 G

ai
n

/L
o

ss
 o

n
(1

,0
1

8
.1

3
)

4
9

9
.9

1
(8

5
2

.4
0

)
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
A

L
IZ

E
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 O

(1
,0

1
8

.1
3

)
4

9
9

.9
1

(8
5

2
.4

0
)

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

D
E

S
K

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
1

-0
0

L
o

st
 B

o
o

k
s

7
9

.4
2

2
3

6
.6

4
3

0
5

.5
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

.6
6

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
6

-0
0

N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
t 

F
ee

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
2

.6
3

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

es
1

,3
6

0
.3

5
1

,3
8

9
.1

4
(3

1
0

.5
6

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
S

K
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

,4
3

9
.7

7
1

,6
2

5
.7

8
7

2
7

.6
5

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

9
2

.9
0

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
5

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 C
o

rp
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

1
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

6
0

-0
0

G
if

ts
 -

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
6

0
-3

0
G

if
ts

 -
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 Y
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

7
3

-0
0

C
o

p
ie

r 
In

co
m

e
3

0
7

.8
6

8
4

1
.4

2
8

8
7

.8
2

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
4

.0
4

13 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
3

-0
0

P
er

 C
ap

it
a 

G
ra

n
t

0
.0

0
4

4
,6

6
4

.4
8

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

.2
5

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
4

-0
0

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e 

- 
C

o
rp

.
4

2
0

.7
6

1
,0

2
0

.7
6

2
7

9
.8

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

1
.0

4
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
8

5
-0

0
L

ic
en

se
 S

ti
ck

er
 R

en
ew

al
s

2
2

4
.7

5
5

1
4

.7
5

4
5

6
.7

5
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
.5

9
1

0
-0

5
-4

5
9

5
-0

0
M

is
c.

 J
u

ry
D

u
ty

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
,4

5
3

.3
7

4
7

,5
4

1
.4

1
4

7
,3

0
9

.9
0

6
0

,1
0

0
.0

0
7

9
.1

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
$

2
0

0
,1

5
8

.3
5

$
3

6
2

,9
8

9
.7

6
$

2
,5

6
0

,4
7

2
.4

5
$

4
,4

7
4

,5
0

5
.0

0
8

.1
1

14 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
ac

il
it

y
an

d
 C

am
p

u
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
6

7
-0

0
S

ec
u

ri
ty

S
ys

te
m

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
1

3
8

,0
9

6
.4

0
2

6
5

,7
9

3
.4

0
4

0
7

,2
0

4
.6

3
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.5
8

7
0

-6
5

-5
8

6
1

-0
0

In
te

ri
o

r 
R

en
o

v
at

io
n

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
1

3
8

,0
9

6
.4

0
2

6
5

,7
9

3
.4

0
4

0
7

,2
0

4
.6

3
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.5
8

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

1
3

8
,0

9
6

.4
0

2
6

5
,7

9
3

.4
0

4
0

7
,2

0
4

.6
3

1
,0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
.0

7

15 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

A
L

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 C

O
S

T
S

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-1

0
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

- 
R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
$

4
3

,8
8

6
.1

3
$

9
5

,3
3

3
.9

5
$

7
1

,8
3

8
.2

7
$

5
6

1
,0

4
0

.0
0

1
6

.9
9

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-2
0

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
rs

4
3

,4
8

4
.5

2
8

8
,7

3
2

.0
3

7
5

,9
3

5
.2

4
5

4
8

,4
5

8
.0

0
1

6
.1

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-3

0
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
2

9
,1

6
9

.5
1

5
8

,4
2

5
.5

0
5

8
,1

0
9

.5
1

4
5

4
,8

4
6

.0
0

1
2

.8
5

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-5
0

T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
r

2
1

,3
4

4
.8

0
4

3
,7

9
3

.0
1

3
3

,8
1

8
.7

6
2

7
1

,1
4

1
.0

0
1

6
.1

5
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-6

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

5
,9

4
2

.6
8

7
1

,3
2

2
.5

5
6

2
,7

4
6

.8
8

4
6

4
,5

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.3
5

T
o

ta
l 

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

7
3

,8
2

7
.6

4
3

5
7

,6
0

7
.0

4
3

0
2

,4
4

8
.6

6
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.5
5

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

4
,1

3
3

.7
9

8
,3

8
7

.7
4

8
,4

7
5

.1
9

7
0

,9
0

7
.0

0
1

1
.8

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

6
,9

5
0

.4
7

1
4

,1
5

8
.2

0
1

4
,3

7
2

.7
2

8
8

,4
8

7
.0

0
1

6
.0

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
sp

. I
ns

. -
 Y

S
4

,3
9

5
.8

1
8

,7
1

2
.2

2
7

,8
8

3
.8

4
4

8
,0

9
4

.0
0

1
8

.1
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-5
0

H
o

sp
. I

n
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

2
,6

4
4

.1
6

5
,3

0
9

.7
4

4
,8

1
6

.7
2

3
6

,6
3

0
.0

0
1

4
.5

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-6

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
3

,2
6

6
.9

7
7

,3
6

1
.7

4
8

,9
7

7
.9

6
5

6
,6

0
8

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-1
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 A

d
m

in
.

1
0

0
.6

1
2

4
5

.3
6

4
1

8
.2

9
2

,8
7

7
.0

0
8

.5
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-2
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

4
3

9
.1

5
1

,0
1

1
.2

1
8

3
9

.1
2

5
,4

9
7

.0
0

1
8

.4
0

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-3
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 Y

S
2

0
3

.0
7

5
3

8
.5

9
3

3
9

.2
1

2
,7

6
5

.0
0

1
9

.4
8

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-5
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

1
3

8
.7

4
4

5
5

.0
0

2
6

3
.5

6
1

,9
0

7
.0

0
2

3
.8

6
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-6

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
1

6
2

.7
9

2
3

6
.3

1
2

0
1

.8
6

2
,2

2
8

.0
0

1
0

.6
1

T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
2

2
,4

3
5

.5
6

4
6

,4
1

6
.1

1
4

6
,5

8
8

.4
7

3
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.6
9

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
4

3
6

.1
4

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.9

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-1

0
T

u
it

io
n

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
0

.0
0

4
3

6
.1

4
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.9
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
pe

ns
es

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-1
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
dm

in
3

,3
0

9
.7

3
7

,1
9

7
.9

0
5

,4
0

9
.9

0
4

3
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
6

.5
9

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-2
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v.

3
,2

1
5

.9
3

6
,5

6
4

.9
1

5
,4

4
9

.6
5

4
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.4

5
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-3

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

,1
9

8
.8

4
4

,4
0

4
.3

2
4

,3
7

2
.9

3
3

5
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.5
5

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-5
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

1
,6

0
6

.0
2

3
,2

9
6

.4
4

2
,5

3
7

.6
7

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-6

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

,6
3

0
.4

7
5

,1
2

1
.2

5
4

,3
8

4
.0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.2
3

T
o

ta
l 

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

s
1

2
,9

6
0

.9
9

2
6

,5
8

4
.8

2
2

2
,1

5
4

.2
4

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.9
4

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-1

0
IM

R
F

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

dm
in

8
1

5
.9

6
1

,7
8

4
.4

3
3

,3
1

7
.3

8
1

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
.1

5
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-2

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
s

8
6

0
.9

7
1

,7
5

6
.8

6
3

,6
5

3
.0

6
1

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

9
.2

0
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-3

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
5

4
6

.6
3

1
,0

7
9

.4
7

2
,6

0
7

.7
8

1
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

.8
3

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-5
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

4
2

2
.6

1
8

6
7

.0
7

1
,6

6
0

.5
2

9
,4

0
0

.0
0

9
.2

2

16 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-6
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

5
1

9
.3

8
1

,0
5

0
.7

7
2

,2
9

6
.6

9
1

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

6
.4

9

T
o

ta
l 

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
3

,1
6

5
.5

5
6

,5
3

8
.6

0
1

3
,5

3
5

.4
3

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.1
7

T
o

ta
l 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 C
O

S
T

S
2

1
2

,3
8

9
.7

4
4

3
7

,5
8

2
.7

1
3

8
4

,7
2

6
.8

0
2

,8
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.2
0

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
U

ti
li

ti
es

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
0

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

4
5

0
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
1

6
.6

7
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

1
-0

0
IN

et
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
1

0
.0

0
1

,8
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
2

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 P
h

o
n

e
1

,7
0

8
.7

0
1

,8
2

9
.5

2
7

4
8

.6
4

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

.1
5

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 G
as

1
8

0
.8

5
4

0
2

.4
0

1
8

3
.5

2
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
.3

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

4
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 S

ew
er

 &
 W

at
er

2
7

6
.2

4
4

9
1

.5
3

6
5

0
.0

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.9

2
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

5
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 E

le
ct

ri
c

7
,3

3
2

.2
1

1
0

,3
8

6
.0

1
4

,1
7

7
.6

9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

.7
7

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
6

-0
0

V
er

iz
o

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

U
ti

li
ti

es
9

,9
4

8
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
9

.4
6

8
,2

6
9

.8
7

9
3

,7
1

0
.0

0
1

4
.9

5

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 M

ai
n

t.
 S

er
v

i
3

,1
8

7
.1

0
3

,3
5

8
.3

7
5

,4
1

6
.1

0
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
.7

8
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
. -

 L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

S
er

v
.

1
,1

3
4

.0
0

2
,2

1
4

.0
0

2
,0

8
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

.5
4

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-G
en

l 
re

p
ai

rs
, S

u
1

,1
6

7
.0

2
1

,7
0

9
.3

0
1

,1
3

7
.4

8
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

.0
9

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-N
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
. W

o
rk

5
,6

3
9

.5
1

1
0

,3
6

6
.7

7
1

,1
7

1
.1

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

.2
8

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
em

o
v

al
2

8
3

.4
2

5
6

1
.7

4
5

6
5

.6
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.0
4

T
o

ta
l 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
1

,4
1

1
.0

5
1

8
,2

1
0

.1
8

1
1

,6
2

0
.2

8
1

6
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.7

4

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
S

T
S

2
1

,3
5

9
.0

5
3

2
,2

1
9

.6
4

1
9

,8
9

0
.1

5
2

6
3

,2
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.2

4

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 S
h

ip
p

in
g

4
4

7
.0

0
3

5
4

.7
6

4
4

8
.5

3
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

.4
5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
0

-1
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

/S
p

ec
. S

er
v

. -
 A

d
u

lt
3

,5
7

6
.0

0
3

,5
7

6
.0

0
3

,4
3

6
.0

0
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.5
5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

st
ag

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

S
er

v
1

,5
9

6
.7

1
1

,5
9

6
.7

1
2

,4
7

8
.7

8
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.9
7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

2
7

0
.0

0
3

3
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.7

5

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
5

,8
8

9
.7

1
5

,8
6

4
.9

7
6

,3
6

3
.3

1
3

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.8
5

S
u

p
p

li
es

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

6
5

5
.5

4
1

,1
0

0
.4

7
6

3
2

.8
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

.3
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c.
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

3
,0

6
7

.2
0

7
,7

5
2

.4
7

1
,3

8
9

.9
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
.5

2
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

5
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

S
u

p
p

li
es

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

2
.0

0
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it

ch
en

 S
u

p
p

li
es

7
5

0
.3

4
9

4
6

.6
8

6
3

2
.5

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
.9

3
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g
 S

u
p

p
li

es
3

,4
9

4
.4

3
7

,7
5

7
.6

4
3

,7
3

6
.1

9
4

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

.0
4

17 



P
ag

e:
 3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

es
2

5
0

.4
9

4
5

2
.4

7
3

,4
6

9
.0

0
1

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

3
.7

4

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

8
,2

1
8

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

9
.7

3
1

0
,2

2
2

.4
3

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
.0

9

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

9
-0

0
P

u
b

li
sh

in
g

6
6

.7
0

6
6

.7
0

6
6

.7
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
.4

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

2
-1

5
S

af
et

y
D

ep
o

si
t 

B
o

x
 R

en
ta

l
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
8

.3
3

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-0
0

C
h

ec
k

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

3
-1

5
B

an
k

 C
h

ar
g

es
3

9
2

.4
9

9
0

7
.2

2
7

8
2

.1
5

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.6
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
4

-1
5

L
o

ca
l 

T
ra

v
el

2
8

.1
6

3
4

.7
1

3
6

.5
5

5
0

0
.0

0
6

.9
4

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
4

8
7

.3
5

1
,0

0
8

.6
3

9
9

3
.7

3
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.8

7

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1

4
,5

9
5

.0
6

2
4

,8
8

3
.3

3
1

7
,5

7
9

.4
7

1
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

.7
5

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
0

-0
0

F
id

el
it

y
B

o
n

d
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

1
-0

0
P

ro
p

er
ty

D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll

-P
er

il
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
3

3
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

2
-0

0
N

o
ta

ry
B

o
n

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
er

s 
C

o
m

p
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
9

8
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,4
3

1
.0

0
5

9
,3

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

1
-0

0
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

1
0

1
.2

0
1

0
1

.2
0

2
5

.3
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

4
.4

6
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

2
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

m
in

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
-T

ec
h

 A
ss

t
8

,5
1

2
.0

1
1

3
,0

4
0

.3
4

3
4

,2
1

0
.6

9
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.3
1

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
cs

 -
 L

ib
ra

ry
W

i
1

,1
4

0
.8

6
1

,1
4

0
.8

6
1

,7
1

4
.5

0
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
.4

3
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

5
-1

0
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
A

g
en

cy
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

8
2

2
.9

4
8

2
2

.9
4

5
6

1
.9

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
.7

2
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

9
-0

0
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

0
-0

0
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 -
 A

u
d

it
 F

ee
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

1
-0

0
P

ay
ro

ll
 S

er
v

ic
e

8
4

7
.6

5
1

,7
4

9
.5

6
1

,0
5

5
.7

4
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.5
8

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

1
,4

2
4

.6
6

1
6

,8
5

4
.9

0
3

9
,4

6
8

.1
4

1
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
.5

1

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

es
 -

 S
ta

ff
4

0
.0

0
6

4
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
.0

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

4
-0

0
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
- 

S
ta

ff
2

4
.9

2
8

2
9

.0
4

3
2

.6
3

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.2
2

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

1
0

1
.1

8
1

0
1

.1
8

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

.2
6

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
em

o
ri

al
/T

ri
b

u
te

/R
ec

o
g

n
it

io
n

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

.9
9

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

7
-0

0
S

ta
ff

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
8

-0
0

T
ra

in
in

g
 (

C
o

n
t 

E
d

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
es

 -
 T

ru
st

ee
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

5
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
7

-7
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

18 



P
ag

e:
 4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
8

-7
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
9

-7
0

T
ra

in
in

g
-T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

1
6

6
.1

0
1

,5
7

0
.2

2
9

5
7

.6
2

3
1

,5
2

5
.0

0
4

.9
8

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

S
T

S
M

aj
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
1

-1
0

P
o

la
ri

s 
M

ai
n

t 
(C

o
rp

)
0

.0
0

5
6

,9
4

9
.9

7
5

8
,8

5
9

.7
7

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
.2

8
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

,3
3

9
.7

1
1

2
,4

8
0

.1
8

3
,8

9
8

.8
2

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.6

0
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

ac
il

it
y

2
0

.5
1

2
0

.5
1

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.2

1

T
o

ta
l 

M
aj

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

,3
6

0
.2

2
6

9
,4

5
0

.6
6

6
2

,7
5

8
.5

9
1

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
.5

8

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-1

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-2
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-3

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
Y

o
u

th
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

3
.7

2
8

1
.6

5
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.6

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-6

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 C
ir

c
6

2
.8

6
6

2
.8

6
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
8

.9
8

T
o

ta
l 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
8

6
.5

8
1

4
4

.5
1

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

.1
3

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

3
-0

0
R

en
ta

l-
P

o
st

ag
e 

M
et

er
0

.0
0

1
8

0
.5

7
1

8
0

.5
7

7
2

0
.0

0
2

5
.0

8
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

5
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. W
i

9
4

4
.9

5
3

,7
7

3
.0

5
9

5
3

.4
2

2
3

,2
8

0
.0

0
1

6
.2

1
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

6
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

N
o

n
C

o
n

tr
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

9
.8

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
9

4
4

.9
5

3
,9

5
3

.6
2

1
,1

9
3

.8
7

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.8

1

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
S

T
S

2
,3

9
1

.7
5

7
3

,5
4

8
.7

9
6

3
,9

5
2

.4
6

2
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
5

.2
8

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

B
o

o
k

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
er

ac
y/

E
S

L
1

7
1

.0
0

1
,0

0
8

.2
3

2
,0

0
8

.8
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.6
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
2

,5
1

1
.5

4
8

,5
5

0
.2

1
2

,9
2

1
.8

8
5

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.1
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-5
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

T
ec

h
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
N

o
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
3

,8
7

3
.1

8
9

,1
7

0
.3

3
5

,1
3

4
.8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.1
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

/T
ee

n
 F

ic
ti

o
n

7
,2

6
4

.5
1

1
5

,2
4

0
.6

5
5

,6
9

9
.5

1
8

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

.9
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
ef

 B
o

o
k

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
2

6
4

.6
3

6
3

1
.4

4
5

5
4

.4
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

.2
1

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

o
k

s
1

4
,0

8
4

.8
6

3
4

,6
0

0
.8

6
1

6
,3

1
9

.4
7

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.8
4

D
at

ab
as

es
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

et
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
B

as
es

4
4

,5
2

4
.0

3
5

7
,0

6
1

.6
5

7
6

,1
4

7
.3

8
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
.6

2
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
as

es
 -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
0

1
.7

5
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

19 



P
ag

e:
 5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
3

-3
0

D
b

as
es

 -
 Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
6

,2
3

3
.7

0
7

,5
9

3
.6

6
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
9

.8
7

T
o

ta
l 

D
at

ab
as

es
4

4
,5

2
4

.0
3

6
3

,2
9

5
.3

5
8

6
,6

4
2

.7
9

1
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
6

.0
3

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

v
1

9
5

.9
0

6
3

8
.8

1
2

,3
7

6
.3

8
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
.2

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 A

du
lt

 S
er

v
3

,1
6

7
.5

8
7

,2
1

2
.7

8
5

,9
0

3
.2

3
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
al

 C
o

n
te

n
t

1
0

,9
4

2
.1

7
2

2
,6

5
1

.1
2

1
8

,2
7

7
.2

7
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
.7

0

T
o

ta
l 

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

4
,3

0
5

.6
5

3
0

,5
0

2
.7

1
2

6
,5

5
6

.8
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

.0
5

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y

0
.0

0
4

0
.2

6
2

3
,6

0
7

.0
5

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.1
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
8

4
6

.1
5

1
,8

8
2

.0
1

2
,3

6
3

.2
6

3
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

.9
7

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-3
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-8

0
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s 

- 
P

ro
f.

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
8

4
6

.1
5

1
,9

2
2

.2
7

2
5

,9
7

0
.3

1
5

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
.2

3

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

E
D

IA
7

3
,7

6
0

.6
9

1
3

0
,3

2
1

.1
9

1
5

5
,4

8
9

.4
5

6
3

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

.4
6

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
E

R
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
1

,5
5

6
.4

5
2

,3
8

5
.1

9
1

,8
8

1
.7

6
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.9
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

- 
Y

o
u

th
1

,0
7

0
.3

4
1

,6
1

6
.5

6
1

,5
8

6
.3

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.7
8

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

li
n

e 
M

ar
k

et
in

g
1

0
8

.4
5

1
8

5
.4

0
1

6
4

.9
9

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.9
1

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

R
el

at
io

n
s

1
8

9
.7

2
1

8
9

.7
2

1
,0

1
8

.9
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
.4

5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

2
,9

2
4

.9
6

4
,3

7
6

.8
7

4
,6

5
1

.9
5

3
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.7

7

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
.

7
5

.9
6

1
4

0
.9

1
9

7
3

.0
4

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

7

T
o

ta
l 

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

7
5

.9
6

1
4

0
.9

1
9

7
3

.0
4

9
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
.4

4

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

S
 

3
,0

0
0

.9
2

4
,5

1
7

.7
8

5
,6

2
4

.9
9

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

.6
1

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
0

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 G

if
ts

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 P

er
 C

ap
it

a 
G

ra
n

t
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
2

-8
0

In
te

re
st

 E
x

p
en

se
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
3

-8
0

D
eb

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 P

ay
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

20 



P
ag

e:
 6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
T

w
o

 M
o

n
th

s 
E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
to

D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
 t

o
Y

T
D

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0

-9
0

-5
9

9
9

-0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 E
X

C
 O

P
 T

R
A

N
S

3
3

9
,0

8
7

.9
7

7
2

1
,4

9
8

.5
6

7
1

2
,1

2
0

.0
8

4
,5

8
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

5
.7

2

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 O

U
T

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
4

-8
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

3
3

9
,0

8
7

.9
7

7
2

1
,4

9
8

.5
6

7
1

7
,1

2
0

.0
8

4
,6

4
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

5
.5

2

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,6
5

3
2

,7
5

0
5

,4
0

3
9

,5
8

2
1

0
,8

4
1

1
3

.1
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,1

5
9

4
,4

7
7

9
,6

3
6

1
4

,5
5

2
1

9
,3

7
2

3
3

.1
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,8

1
2

7
,2

2
7

1
5

,0
3

9
2

4
,1

3
4

3
0

,2
1

3
2

5
.1

9
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
3

8
1

,2
8

6
1

,9
2

4
3

,3
5

9
4

,2
2

2
2

5
.6

9
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,7
6

6
7

,0
4

7
1

4
,8

1
3

2
8

,2
4

9
3

1
,7

3
9

1
2

.3
5

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,4

0
4

8
,3

3
3

1
6

,7
3

7
3

1
,6

0
8

3
5

,9
6

1
1

3
.7

7
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

4
,9

8
7

4
,9

8
7

8
,4

9
3

1
0

,0
9

6
1

8
.8

7
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,4
0

7
2

,4
0

7
2

,5
6

4
4

,8
9

9
9

1
.0

7
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
2

0
1

2
0

1
4

5
2

3
7

6
3

.4
5

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
8

6
1

8
6

1
6

9
8

1
,7

7
5

1
5

4
.3

0
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

7
1

2
7

1
4

1
9

6
0

5
4

4
.3

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

8
,6

4
6

0
8

,6
4

6
1

2
,3

1
9

1
7

,6
1

2
4

2
.9

7
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,8
6

2
1

5
,5

6
0

4
0

,4
2

2
6

8
,0

6
1

8
3

,7
8

6
2

3
.1

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,2
0

3
1

,2
0

3
1

,8
8

1
2

,3
9

5
2

7
.3

3
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,9
9

7
5

,9
9

7
7

,4
5

2
1

1
,8

7
0

5
9

.2
9

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,0

3
9

1
,0

3
9

6
9

2
2

,0
2

5
1

9
2

.6
3

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

1
6

5
1

6
5

3
9

6
3

3
3

-1
5

.9
1

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

5
4

5
1

2
4

1
0

6
-1

4
.5

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,4
4

9
0

8
,4

4
9

1
0

,5
4

5
1

6
,7

2
9

5
8

.6
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

3
,3

1
1

1
5

,5
6

0
4

8
,8

7
1

7
8

,6
0

6
1

0
0

,5
1

5
2

7
.8

7
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
u

g.
 2

0
2

3
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

2
2

2
3

1
0

4
0

4
3

0
.3

2
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,0

2
9

5
,0

1
7

6
,1

0
4

2
1

.6
7

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,9

7
8

8
,4

8
4

8
,9

7
8

5
.8

2
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t 

*
5

4
0

1
0

7
1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
0

0
7

5
8

7
5

1
-0

.9
2

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,9

4
1

6
,3

5
1

6
,1

3
2

-3
.4

5
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

4
9

4
,9

6
3

4
,8

7
9

-1
.6

9
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts
 *

*
# 

o
f 

P
at

ro
n

s/
U

se
rs

3
0

N
/A

5
3

--
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

9
8

N
/A

1
9

4
--

* 
Te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
g 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
; r

e-
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 in
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
b

eg
an

 in
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

.

29 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

4
3

2
7

2
5

5
1

5
0

1
1

6
-2

2
.6

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
5

5
9

7
1

1
1

5
7

1
8

1
,7

7
4

1
,5

2
9

-1
3

.8
1

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
4

0
4

1
3

6
-5

3
.8

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
4

0
4

4
2

7
5

4
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

6
6

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
4

0
3

4
1

1
3

1
4

5
2

8
.3

2
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

--
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

2
1

3
2

7
2

6
2

1
6

9
1

2
8

-2
4

.2
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
7

3
5

9
7

1
1

1
5

7
9

6
1

,9
1

4
1

,7
2

8
-9

.7
2

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
0

3
1

,1
7

0
1

,0
3

6
4

,4
0

9
9

,5
1

4
9

,2
1

3
-3

.1
6

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

7
.5

0
6

8
.0

0
7

5
.5

0
1

2
.5

0
4

0
5

.5
0

3
1

4
4

.0
0

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

3
4

3
4

3
7

5
8

5
6

.7
6

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
2

8
9

5
1

2
3

N
/A

2
0

7
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
1

1
3

1
8

3
-8

3
.3

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

5
0

2
8

6
2

8
6

7
2

2
1

,1
5

2
7

2
2

-3
7

.3
3

%
H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

es
 

3
3

5
5

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

3
1

1
3

1
2

1
0

2
2

3
6

.1
9

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
1

1
6

2
3

8
-6

5
.2

2
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

8
1

2
8

6
2

8
6

8
5

3
1

,3
6

2
9

4
5

-3
0

.6
2

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
8

0
5

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

2
3

0
3

6
1

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
3

,3
4

7
2

0
,7

1
8

2
6

,1
6

1
2

6
.2

7
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

8
4

9
2

,2
2

2
1

,7
6

6
-2

0
.5

2
%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

4
7

8
9

4
1

,0
4

7
1

7
.1

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
6

7
1

,0
3

9
1

,1
9

1
1

4
.6

3
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,2
0

7
3

0
,5

5
0

7
,6

3
0

-7
5

.0
2

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,4
0

8
1

5
,1

4
0

1
7

,6
4

7
1

6
.5

6
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
3

8
0

N
/A

7
4

0
--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

7
8

3
5

4
5

7
8

3
4

3
.6

7
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
3

,8
0

6
4

,7
9

8
7

,2
9

3
5

2
.0

0
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (9/15/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Signage repairs and painting (remain) ongoing by Camosy 

 South Lot lighting repair completed, final close‐out is pending. 

 Lighting control component installation complete! 

 Added Scope status updates: 

 Added Paging Speakers Ordered to ensure full building coverage 

 Added End Panels for the book holds area ordered (no update) 

 Incomplete work including: 

 Lighting Controls – Programming scheduled for 9/18/2023 

 AV Controls – due to manufacturer delays (remains Q4 of 2023) 

 
B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
   

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (9/15/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

No New Camosy Change Orders! 
 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      418,682.20   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

 

32 



33 



34 



35 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Liz Sullivan, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 23-04 

adopted on September 20, 2023, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 20th day of September, 2023. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Liz Sullivan, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

36 



 

 

ORDINANCE 23-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2023-2024

2023-2024

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries 2,300,000.00$   $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $320,000.00 $350,000.00

$2,620,000.00 $2,650,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $10,000.00

Phone $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Gas $12,000.00 $15,000.00

Sewer/Water $4,500.00 $5,000.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $6,000.00 $7,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $60,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $42,000.00

Non-contract Repr $70,000.00 $90,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$263,210.00 $309,000.00  

37 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $15,500.00 $20,000.00

Printing $24,000.00 $28,000.00

Supplies/Processing $78,000.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Local Travel $500.00 $500.00

$126,000.00 $136,500.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,500.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $50,000.00 $55,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $225.00

Workers Comp $7,000.00 $8,000.00

$59,325.00 $65,725.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $150,000.00 $180,000.00

Investment Agency $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Acct Software $4,800.00 $5,000.00

Audit $9,500.00 $9,800.00

Payroll $12,000.00 $15,000.00

$198,000.00 $231,500.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $13,400.00 $14,000.00

Memorial/Recog $3,000.00 $3,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $9,100.00 $10,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $3,525.00

$31,525.00 $34,025.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $90,000.00 $95,000.00

Technology $80,000.00 $90,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$208,500.00 $228,500.00  
                                                                                                                                             

38 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $250,000.00 $250,000.00

Databases $137,500.00 $140,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,500.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $190,000.00 $195,000.00

Periodicals $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$637,000.00 $645,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $17,000.00 $20,000.00

$47,000.00 $50,000.00

J. OTHER EXPENSES

Gifts (if gifts are received) $5,000.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $45,000.00 $45,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$50,000.00 $65,000.00

K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $66,000.00 $70,000.00

L. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,331,560.00 $4,510,250.00

Transfer to Special Reserve $60,000.00 $120,000.00

Total Corporate $4,391,560.00 $4,630,250.00

2 IMRF $80,000.00 $80,000.00

3 FICA $178,000.00 $178,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $4,649,560.00 $4,888,250.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Security Systems $0.00 $10,000.00

Project Expense $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00

$1,060,000.00 $1,080,000.00

TOTALS $5,709,560.00 $5,968,250.00  
 
 

39 



 

 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 6,036,766.99. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,494,505.00. 1  
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,709,560.00 per the 
Annual Working Budget. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is 
$4,821,711.99. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,301,384.21. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 124,850.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 5,968,250.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 This does not include budgeted transfer to the Special Reserve Fund.  

40 



 

 

ADOPTED this 20th day of September, 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 20th day of September, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
To be submitted for publication on the 22nd day of September, 2023. 
To be published in the Daily Herald on the 27th day of September, 2023. 

41 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 
 CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE 
 
 FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
I, Karen Larson, do hereby certify as follows: 
 
1.  I am the Chief Fiscal Officer (Treasurer) of the Lisle Library District, Lisle, 

DuPage County, Illinois. 
 
2. I certify that the estimate of the revenue by source as approved by the Board of 

Trustees of said District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending 
June 30, 2024, to be as follows: 

 

Source Amount

Corporate Fund Taxes $4,194,600.00

IMRF Fund Taxes $1,500.00

FICA Fund Taxes $173,555.00

Desk Income $9,750.00

Gifts, Grants and Other $112,000.00

Interest Earned on Dist. Funds $63,000.00

$4,554,405.00  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature this 20th day of September 2023. 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Chief Fiscal Officer 

42 



Hidden Gems: A Photographic Road Trip Along the Des Plaines River Valley 

TEEN: TAB Meeting 

The Glorious Arts: The Culmination of Chicago as an Arts Mecca 

Adult Craft: Chalk Board Door Sign 

Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Detox Your Mind Though Meditation 

Study Tools with Brainfuse 

Teen: Jack Box Games 

Illinois Libraries Presents: The Power of Story with Colson Whitehead 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 

Explore Public Records 

Gallery 777 Reception 

Teen Craft: Decoupage Hanging Organizer 

Medicare 101 

Hidden Gems: A Photographic Road Trip Along the Des Plaines River Valley 

TEEN: TAB Meeting 

The Glorious Arts: The Culmination of Chicago as an Arts Mecca 

Adult Craft: Chalk Board Door Sign 

Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Detox Your Mind Though Meditation 

Study Tools with Brainfuse 

Teen: Jack Box Games 

Illinois Libraries Presents: The Power of Story with Colson Whitehead 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 

Explore Public Records 

Gallery 777 Reception 

Teen Craft: Decoupage Hanging Organizer 

Medicare 101 

43 



Hidden Gems: A Photographic Road Trip Along the Des Plaines River Valley 

TEEN: TAB Meeting 

The Glorious Arts: The Culmination of Chicago as an Arts Mecca 

Adult Craft: Chalk Board Door Sign 

Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Detox Your Mind Though Meditation 

Study Tools with Brainfuse 

Teen: Jack Box Games 

Illinois Libraries Presents: The Power of Story with Colson Whitehead 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 

Explore Public Records 

Gallery 777 Reception 

Teen Craft: Decoupage Hanging Organizer 

Medicare 101 

Hidden Gems: A Photographic Road Trip Along the Des Plaines River Valley 

TEEN: TAB Meeting 

The Glorious Arts: The Culmination of Chicago as an Arts Mecca 

Adult Craft: Chalk Board Door Sign 

Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Detox Your Mind Though Meditation 

Study Tools with Brainfuse 

Teen: Jack Box Games 

Illinois Libraries Presents: The Power of Story with Colson Whitehead 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 

Explore Public Records 

Gallery 777 Reception 

Teen Craft: Decoupage Hanging Organizer 

Medicare 101 44 



Teen Craft: Painted Pencil Bag 

 

45 



46 


